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Malave, Erin

From: andrew@charterig.com
Sent:  Saturday, August 14, 2010 10:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Add Federa! Identification Number (FEI/EIN) Flie # L10000048956
Hello

Re: L10000048956

Please add the FEI/EIN tax id 27-2530037 to the Florida Division of Corp listing on the
sunbiz website. Thanks

Regards,

Andrew Ratchford

Insurance Specialist
Home*Auto*Boat*Business Insurance
Andrew@Charterig.com

P 813-489-8563

F 813-463-0246

www.Charterig.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or
information otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.This email is the property of
Charter Insurance Group LLC. The contents within are private and not public domain. All
insurance quotes are estimates only. You cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage without
speaking to an authorized licensed representative. If you should have any questions or
concerns regarding this email, please contact the agency.
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